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Q2 In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter?
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Q4 Feedback/Comments
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Q6 Feedback/Comments
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Q8 Feedback/Comments
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Q10 Feedback/Comments

Q11 supporting documents?
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Q12 If you need more space, or have any other general comments, please leave them here
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Mark Smith

From: Thaka Mandiwona
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 12:26 PM
To: Plan Review
Subject: Fw: Your response on Waitaki District Council Draft District Plan

 

From: Anna Eisenhut <aeisenhut@waitaki.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 12:13 PM 
To: Thaka Mandiwona <tmandiwona@waitaki.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Your response on Waitaki District Council Draft District Plan  
  
Hi Thaka, 
  
Just forwarding to you from the comms email if you don’t have this already. 
  
Ngā mihi 
  
Anna Eisenhut 
Communications Specialist 
 
Email: aeisenhut@waitaki.govt.nz 
Web: www.waitaki.govt.nz 
Tel: +64 3 433 0300 

 
Waitaki District Council 
Private Bag 50058  
Oamaru  
Waitaki District  
Otago 9444  
New Zealand 

 

 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and 
destroy any copies of this information.  

From: Susan Stott <
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 7:27 pm 
To: Communications <communications@waitaki.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Your response on Waitaki District Council Draft District Plan 
  

 

  

Hi   
I have added to my submission.  
Kind regards  
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Sue Stott  

On 14/07/2022 19:05 Waitaki District Council <notifications@engagementhq.com> wrote:  
  
  

Thank you for your response on Waitaki District Council Draft District Plan  
                                                                          

Let's Talk Waitaki 
   

 

Hi SueStott, 
 

 

 

Thank you for completing the survey Draft District Plan Feedback. Your responses are listed 
below for your reference: 

 

 

 

  

Select the chapter you want to provide feedback on  
  
General Rural Zone 

  

In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter 
  
Strongly oppose 

  

Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference: 
  
This would be very bad to stop families having the opportunity to live in the rural 
environment. The Dairy industry may be bring money to the area but they certainly do not 
enhance the countryside. 

  

If you need more space or have any other general comments about the plan please leave 
them here 
  
To make these lifestyle blocks to big will make it unmanageable for the average lifestyle 
block. Dairying has destroyed good land with changing the contour of the land causing 
what was good land unusable for grazing by applying to much water. Communities should 
be saved by a cross section of people.  
I think there are some genuine reasons for complaints especially when many of these 
farms are owned by corporates that do not communicate with their neighbours - this is why 
people complain.   
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Thank you,  
Waitaki District Council 

 

 

 

You are receiving this email because you participated on Let's Talk Waitaki. 
Powered by EngagementHQ 

 

 

  

 



DDPR_feedback_0261s

Name Susan Stott

Organisation

Email
Response Date Jul 14 22 07:05:19 pm
Notes SueStott

Q
1

Select the chapter you want to provide feedback on

General Rural Zone

Q
2

In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter?

Strongly oppose
Q
3

Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

This would be very bad to stop families having the opportunity to live in the rural environment.  The Dairy
industry may be bring money to the area but they certainly do not enhance the countryside.

Q
4

Feedback/Comments

Q
5

Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q
6

Feedback/Comments

Q
7

Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q
8

Feedback/Comments

Q
9

Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q
1
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Feedback/Comments

Q
1
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supporting documents?

  0

Q
1
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If you need more space, or have any other general comments, please leave them here



  To make these lifestyle blocks to big will make it unmanageable for the average lifestyle block. Dairying has
destroyed good land with changing the contour of the land causing what was good land unusable.
Communities should be saved by a cross section of people
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